From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 4/23/2012 10:17:54 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE:

Or something. Service on Lise Jordan, Chris Johns, and you.

This is the caption (which is public): Order Instituting Investigation on the
Commission’s Own Motion into the Operations and Practices of Pacific Gas & Electric
Company regarding Anti-Smart Meter Consumer Groups. ltem will be out tomorrow.

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 10:09 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE:

I cant either. Advanced senility on my part.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 10:09 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

Yes, aren’t you the one who gets service? | can’t remember.

Michelle

SB GT&S 0216687


mailto:BKC7@pge.com

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 10:08 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject:

When it rains, it pours. Can you copy me upon issuance ?

SB GT&S 0216688



